

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-05-01 5:05:51 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Glenn Zacher [gzacher@stikeman.com]; Peter Hamilton [phamilton@stikeman.com]
Subject: Fw: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan Act (May 1 2017) Consultation v6.docx

I have asked Jennifer to confirm whether they are seeking further comments. I don't think so but the message is ambiguous. I spoke to Jennifer this afternoon and she indicated they were out of time.

From what Jennifer said, it sounds like the OEB was working with them on the rate adjustment piece.

I won't have a chance to look at this until this evening.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY) <Jennifer.Kacaba@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Michael Boll; Leslie.Wong@opg.com; Martine Band (Martine.Band@oeb.ca)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Rehob, James (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan

Hello,

Please find attached the final consultation draft. Pens are now down and we are starting to work on motions and draft regulations.

Thank you for your comments to date.

Jennifer

Jennifer J. Kacaba
Counsel
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor.
Toronto
M7A 2E7
(416) 212-4867

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

From: Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY)

Sent: April 28, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Michael Boll (Michael.Boll@ieso.ca); Leslie.Wong@opg.com; Martine Band (Martine.Band@oeb.ca)

Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Shear, Dan (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Rehob, James (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)

Subject: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan

Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached our most recent consultation draft. This is where we are at right now. If you see any fatal flaws please let us know in the next hour.

Jennifer

Jennifer J. Kacaba

Counsel

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /

Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility

56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor.

Toronto

M7A 2E7

(416) 212-4867

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.